
Inland Wetlands Watercourses & Conservation Commission 
& Aquifer Protection Agency 
Regular Meeting  November 21, 2013   Page 1 
 

 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES CONSERVATION COMMISSION &  
AQUIFER PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  NOVEMBER 21, 2013   GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 

I. REGULAR MEETING (7:30 P.M.) 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman C. Kinnie called  this regular meeting of  the Griswold  Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation 
Commission to order on November 21, 2013 at 7:30 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 
 
Present:  Courtland Kinnie, Robert Parrette, Edward  (Jay) Waitte, Dean Rubino, Alternates Gary Serdechny, 

Lauren  Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete)  Merrill,  Town  Planner  Mario  Tristany,  WEO  Peter  Zvingilas, 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Also present:  Stephen Marien, First Selectman Kevin Skulczyck 
 
Absent:     Stacie Stadnicki, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman,  
 
C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for L. Laidley and L. Churchill to sit for S. Stadnicki.   P. Merrill to sit for 
Glenn Norman There was a quorum for this regular meeting. 
 

3. Written Complaints 
 

There were no written complaints. 
 

4. Applications 
 
A. There are no pending applications 

 
5. Additional Business (New Applications) 

 

A. CC 02‐14 Marien, Richard, 19 Perry Lane, Griswold, CT.  Request approval for residential activity within 
a  regulated  area  in  order  to  construct  a  2‐bedroom  single  family  residence  with  associated  site 
improvements on a non‐conforming lot of record for s proposed septic system with associated grading, 
gravel driveway, underground utilities and a water service  line to an off‐site well all of which  is within 
the established 75  ft.  regulated area. There  is no  filling or alteration of  regulated  inland wetlands or 
watercourses associated with the application. The property is zoned R‐60. 

 

C.  Kinnie  asked  if  there was  someone  to  represent  the  applicant.  Demian  Sorrentino,  Boundaries,  LLC was 
representing Richard Marien and Steven Marien  is also present as surveyor.   He explained that the property  is 
located at 19 Perry Lane which  is a private  right of way before  the bridge and Hopeville State Park Entrance.



Inland Wetlands Watercourses & Conservation Commission 
& Aquifer Protection Agency 
Regular Meeting  November 21, 2013   Page 2 
 

D. Sorrentino stated that this  is a  legal non‐conforming  lot of record and as a peninsula all the active  is within 
the 75  foot  regulated area.   He  is asking  for approval of  the application which  is a modest 2‐bedroom  single 
family housing. He stated  that  the septic system  is a pump system due  to  the elevations pump chamber  in a 
location furthest away from the pond.  He explained the inland wetlands line mimics the bank of the pond.   He 
stated  that  a  permanent  gravel  driveway will  be  installed  and  the well  be  placed  on  the  adjacent  property 
owned by Steven Marien.  He submitted a letter dated October 18, 2013 from Albert Gosselin of Uncas Health 
District listing the provisions to stake out the house, well, and septic locations and to establish the proper grades 
prior to construction and the easement to be filed with the clerk prior to issuance for a permit to construct.   
 
D. Sorrentino explained the flood plan contour at 151 feet and there will be material fill brought in for the septic 
area to approximately 153 feet contour elevation of the ground above the primary leaching area.  He stated that 
ground water  is  not  an  issue  in  the  test  pit  data.    He  stated  that  tie  downs will  not  be  necessary  for  the 
underground  septic  tank pump  chamber will be 2  feet higher  than  the base  flood elevation of 151  feet.   He 
stated that the commission is welcome to have a site walk.   L. Churchill asked if this was a permanent home, or 
a vacation home.  D. Sorrentino stated that it is a permanent home.  C. Kinnie asked how much material will be 
brought in. Steve Marien stated that there will not be much fill brought in.  He stated that there is one contour 
for the septic system.  D. Sorrentino stated that there will be additional permitting through zoning. 
 
P. Zvingilas asked  that  the  reserve will be  removed and  fill will be  installed. D. Sorrentino  stated  that all  the 
contours  are  higher  than  the  151  ft.  flood  contour.    P.  Zvingilas  asked  if  the  house was  in  the  151  ft  flood 
contour and he asked  if  this had  to be mitigated  to another area.  S. Marien  stated  that  the building will be 
elevated off the ground and will be open and we are not changing the capacity.  P. Zvingilas stated that it will be 
built to the flood standards for the water to pass through. 
 
C. Kinnie stated to let the record show that our current First Selectman Kevin Skulczyck was present. 
 
C. Kinnie asked if the wooden dock was there.  D. Sorrentino stated that it exists.  S. Marien stated yes. C. Kinnie 
asked if there will be a beach area associated with the dock. S. Marien stated no. C. Kinnie asked what type of 
vegetative cover there.  D. Sorrentino stated that it was sparse and there wasn't much ground cover and there 
are mature  trees  such  as  coniferous white pines.   C. Kinnie  asked  if  the waterline  requires  an  easement. D. 
Sorrentino stated that an easement is needed for the waterline from the well to be drilled on the Steve Marien 
property to this property.  He stated that sanitary note #12 refers to the easement. There was discussion of this 
matter.  
 

C. Kinnie asked for questions from commission members.  M. Tristany stated that the 100 year flood elevation is 
151 and what was the elevation of the pump chamber?  D. Sorrentino stated that the invert was 149.5 i with six 
inches  to  the  top.   M.  Tristany  asked  how  tall  the  pump  chamber was  and  asked  if  the  tank  could become 
buoyant in a flood situation. .  D. Sorrentino stated that the top of the tank is at 150 ft.  There was discussion of 
this matter.   S. Marien  stated  that  tie downs could be  installed  if  tie downs were a condition.   D. Sorrentino 
stated that we will ask the design engineer those questions for his recommendations for the next meeting. 
 
C. Kinnie asked if there were any other questions from staff and members.  L. Churchill asked why we have the 
regulations and regulations for a reason and then people can do anything they want.  M. Tristany explained that 
the regulations are not a prohibition but that the commission deals with regulated areas and the commission 
can regulate what occurs in this regulated area. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
C. Kinnie asked for questions.  P. Zvingilas asked the number of trees to be cut down.  S. Marien stated that the 
middle area of  the  lot  is open and  there  is an existing  tree  line and a proposed  tree  line. P. Zvingilas asked  if 
there were trees over 16 inches.  S. Marien stated that there are larger trees along the water and they are not 
going to be removed.  There was discussion of this matter.  
 



Inland Wetlands Watercourses & Conservation Commission 
& Aquifer Protection Agency 
Regular Meeting  November 21, 2013   Page 3 
 

C. Kinnie asked for further questions.  He asked for a motion to table. 
MOTION:  R. Parrette moved to accept and table this application to the next regular meeting on December 19, 
2013. J. Waitte seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

B. CC 03‐14 Gawendo, Evert L & Lisa J, 1837 Glasgo Road, Griswold, CT. Request approval for residential 
activity within a wetlands/watercourse and regulated area in order to construct a 30 ft. x 15 ft. beach as 
shown on  the original  improvement plan dated  July 7, 2007. The beach will be built with 20 yards of 
sand starting southerly of existing boat dock; and installation of an approximately 220 ft. long stone wall 
with 75 cu. yd. of rip rap rock along the remaining waterfront property line. The property is zoned R‐60. 

 
C. Kinnie asked for the applicant to explain his application.   Evert Gawendo stated that he recently purchased 
this property and that based on the original planned approved by this commission in 2007 shows the beach and 
dock as existing on Pachaug Pond.   He  stated  that he  is planning  to  slide  the beach  to  the  south and he will 
rebuild the retaining wall.   C. Kinnie asked what was there currently.   E. Gawendo stated that the ground goes 
down to the water and the cat tails are coming up. E. Gawendo submitted photographs for the record.   There 
was discussion of this matter.  
 
D. Rubino stated that the water  is very shallow there. E. Gawendo stated that you can walk to the  island right 
now. He is going to dress the slop and return it to lawn. C. Kinnie asked if he will use riprap.  E. Gawendo stated 
that there will be rip rap below the beach or bottom of the pond. There was discussion of this matter.  
 
R. Parrette asked who was doing the work. E. Gawendo stated he was using a John Deare tractor backup loader. 
R. Parrette asked he would do with the material well be kept.  E. Gawendo stated that he will truck it away. D. 
Rubino asked if he could excavate the material out of there for the beach areas since it is so shallow.   J. Waitte 
stated that the latest change of the mission statement from DEEP which states that the manmade ponds must 
be dredged or they will return back to fields. M. Tristany stated that there should be a base for the riprap and 
filter fabric to catch fine silt. He stated that Chuck Green of DEEP stated that there is 30 inches of silt that should 
be removed.  There was discussion of this matter. M. Tristany stated that we need a detail for the next meeting. 
C. Kinnie stated that we should get some  information on this matter from the DEEP.   He asked E. Gawenda to 
bring in a detail of the wall. 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion on this application.  G. Serdechny stated that it is nice to have photographs of the 
site where the work is proposed. 
MOTION:  J. Waitte moved to accept this application and to table to the next regular meeting on December 19, 
2103. R. Parrette seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion carried. 

 
C. CC 04‐14 Cyr, Gaston & Holly, 118 Mackin Drive, Griswold, CT. Request approval for residential activity 

within a wetland/watercourse  in order  to repair an existing retaining wall along  the shore of Pachaug 
Pond. Work will  include  removal of deteriorated concrete  retaining was and  installation of a Modular 
Versa‐Block  retaining wall with  associated  grading  and  reseeding of disturbed  areas.  The property  is 
zoned R‐60. 

 
C. Kinnie asked if there was someone to represent the applicant.  John Faulise, Boundaries LLC was representing 
Gaston Cyr who was also present.  J. Faulise explained that was before the commission in 2000 with a plan from 
Stuart  Krasnow who  did  not  go  forward with  the  plan. He  submitted  2000  permit  for  this  property  for  the 
record. He explained that G. Cyr plans to repair an existing retaining wall along the shore of Pachaug Pond.  He 
stated that the concrete retaining wall will be replaced with versa lock retaining blocks. He submitted a detail for 
the cross section of the versa lock retaining wall showing drainage aggregate and the 4" drain pipe and geo grid 
reinforcement  as well.  J.  Faulise  explained  that  the  first  course  of  the wall  is  below  grade  based  on  their 
recommendations.   He submitted photographs to the commission and explained what each photos showed on 
the site's shoreline. 



Inland Wetlands Watercourses & Conservation Commission 
& Aquifer Protection Agency 
Regular Meeting  November 21, 2013   Page 4 
 

He stated that there is a concrete footing that is intact and they will incorporate this footing for the versa lock 
wall if it is in good condition. R. Parrette asked if he knew how big it was. J. Faulise stated no.  He stated that this 
wall will be replaced and restore the shoreline.  He asked if the commission would allow P. Zvingilas to approve 
this administratively and to issue a permit for them to start the work right away.  C. Kinnie asked if the footing 
was  compromised would you  take  it out.    J. Faulise  stated  that  it will be  removed and will  install a granular 
leveling pad. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
R. Parrette asked G. Cyr if he was doing the work.  G. Cyr stated that he will hire someone from Versa Block to 
do the work and he will supervise.  There was discussion of this matter.  G. Cyr stated that the concrete footing 
will be removed and the granular leveling pad will be used. 
 
C. Kinnie asked P. Zvingilas  if he had any  issues with handling  this application. P. Zvingilas stated  that he has 
authority  for  regulated activity  for  residential activity  in a  regulated area but not  in a wetlands and  it  is  the 
commission's call.   He stated that he did not have an objection and asked for the commission's direction.   M. 
Tristany asked the height of the wall. J. Faulise stated that it is 3 feet high. There was discussion of this matter 
including that the blocks were 12 by 12 blocks.  
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion from the commission.  
MOTION:  J. Waitte moved accept this application and appoint P. Zvingilas to approve CC 04‐14 administratively. 
R. Parrette seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

6. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 
 
A. Discussion  of  Letter  from  Peter  Zvingilas,  WEO  to  Mr.  &  Mrs.  Stephen  Rochette  regarding  the 

construction of a 9 ft. by 4 ft. deck that exceeded the site plan approved on August 19, 2010  
 
P. Zvingilas explained that there was activity on Myrtle Road where there was a boat  launch and right of way 
and the commission had given a permit for a floating dock with a concrete dock area.   He received complaints 
and the concrete pad was put in but a 4 x 10 wooden deck is attached to it.  He has asked that the commission 
accept the application that the property owners have submitted.  C. Kinnie asked for a motion 
MOTION: RP CC 05‐14 ON THE AGENDA.   L. Churchill seconded the motion.   All were  in favor. The motion was 
carried. 
 
C.  Kinnie  asked  the  application  to  come  forward  and  present  their  application.    Lisa  and  Stephen  Rochette 
explained their application.  S. Rochette stated that the right of way is not obstructed and that we built a deck 
extension that we put in.  They submitted photographs of the dock area for the record.  L. Rochette stated that 
the area to the side of the right of way for launching kayaks and canoes.  J. Waitte asked what the problem was. 
P. Zvingilas stated  that he  received a complaint  that  it was  interfering with  their  right  to get  to  the pond.   S. 
Rochette stated that he understood that someone wanted to get a pontoon boat out of the pond.     C. Kinnie 
asked if the floating dock was installed and attached to the cement pad. L. Rochette stated yes.  She submitted 
letters  from  Lee Ann  Roberts,  and  others who  use  the  right  of way  for  launching  their  canoes.    There was 
discussion of this matter  including that Lee Ann Roberts who  lived there 20 years never saw anyone using this 
right of way. 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion on this application. 
MOTION: J. Waitte moved to accept the application and to table it to the next regular meeting on December 19, 
2013. R. Parrette seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

 
7. Old Business 
  
There was no old business. 



Inland Wetlands Watercourses & Conservation Commission 
& Aquifer Protection Agency 
Regular Meeting  November 21, 2013   Page 5 
 

 
8. New Business 
 
There was no new business. 
 

9. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 15, 2013. 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion to approve the minutes of August 15, 2013.  He stated that the date was wrong in the call to 
order as June 21, 2012 which should be August 15, 2013. 
MOTION:   L. Churchill moved to approve the minutes of August 15, 2013 as corrected.  G. Serdechny seconded the motion. 
There were 6 aye votes and 1 abstention. The motion was carried.  
 

10. Communications 
A. Memo from Ellen Dupont, Town Clerk for 2014 Schedule of Meetings. 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to accept the 2014 Schedule of Meetings. He stated that all the dates are the third  
MOTION:   R. Parrette moved  to approve  the meeting dates  for 2014. G. Serdechny seconded  the motion. All 
were in favor. The motion was carried.   C. Kinnie appointed R. Parrette as secretary pro tem retroactive to the 
beginning of the meeting. 
 

B. Connecticut Federation of Planning and Zoning Agencies Quarterly Newsletter, Fall 2013, Volume XVII, 
Issue 4 

C. The  Habitat,  Fall,  2013,  Volume  25,  Number  3,  and  Summer,  Volume  25,  Number  2,  Connecticut 
Association of Conservation and Inland Wetlands Commissions Newsletter 

D. Avalonia Trails, Fall 2013, Avalonia Land Conservancy Newsletter 
E. Streamlines, Fall 2013, Rivers Alliance of Connecticut Newsletter 
F. Connecticut Association of Conservation and  Inland Wetlands Commissions,  Inc. 36th Annual Meeting 

and Environmental Conference, Saturday, November 16, 2013 at the Courtyard by Marriott Cromwell 
G. CLEARscapes Fall 2013, UCONN College of Agriculture and Natural Resources Newsletter 
H. Connecticut Federation of Lakes requesting a donation in support of Connecticut Lakes 
I. CFL News, Volume 18, Issue 3, Fall 2013 
J. ECCD Outlook, Summer 2013, Eastern Connecticut Conservation District Newsletter 
K. Connecticut Wildlife Magazine, September/October 2013 and July/August 2013 
 

11. Reports from Members 
 
G. Serdechny stated that he met and spoke to M. Tristany about the Geer Road drainage project and that the runoff was 
not very good at the area near where his parents lived.  He stated that no catch basin was installed in this area. M. Tristany 
talked to Todd Babbitt and the plan was done by Boundaries and that  in that area, catch basins were not warranted.   G. 
Serdechny stated that he will look at it again. M. Tristany stated that there is a leak off in that area.  G. Serdechny stated 
that  there  is no edging and  it was washed out  in  that area.   C. Kinnie asked  the distance  to  the nearest catch basis. M. 
Tristany  stated  that  is was  800  or  900  feet  to  the  intersection  of Geer  Road  and  Lily  Pond  and  300  feet  in  the  other 
direction.  There was discussion of this matter.  
 

12. Conservation Commission Matters 
 
There were no conservation matters. 
 
R. Parrette asked what the status of commission reappointments renewals.  D. Szall stated that J. Waite and G. 
Serdechny have been reappointed by the BOS. C. Kinnie asked if there were any members whose terms were up 
for renewal. There was discussion of this matter. L. Churchill and P. Merrill should send letters to the BOS to be 
reappointed for the beginning of January 2014.  R. Parrette is due the end of 2014. 



Inland Wetlands Watercourses & Conservation Commission 
& Aquifer Protection Agency 
Regular Meeting  November 21, 2013   Page 6 
 

R. Parrette asked if there was money left in the budgets or membership renewals. M. Tristany stated that he will 
check into that. 
 

13. Adjournment 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn. 
MOTION:   R. Parrette moved to adjourn at 8:50 p.m. L. Churchill seconded the motion. All were  in favor. The 
motion was carried. 
 

III. Aquifer Protection Agency 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
Chair Courtland Kinnie called this regular meeting of the Aquifer Protection Agency to order on November 21, 2013 at 8:50 
p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 
 
Present:  Courtland Kinnie, Robert Parrette, Edward  (Jay) Waitte, Dean Rubino, Alternates Gary Serdechny, 

Lauren  Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete)  Merrill,  Town  Planner  Mario  Tristany,  WEO  Peter  Zvingilas, 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Also present:  Stephen Marien, First Selectman Kevin Skulczyck 
 
Absent:     Stacie Stadnicki, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman,  
 
C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for L. Laidley and L. Churchill to sit for S. Stadnicki.   P. Merrill to sit for 
Glenn Norman There was a quorum for this regular meeting. 
 

3. Matters Presented for Discussion 
 
There were no matters presented. 
 
M. Tristany stated that Stilly's Garage has a new tenant and that he and J. Faulise looked at the site where the slope that 
was cut  for  the addition was eroding.   American  Industries has put  retaining blocks on  the  lot  to  retain  this  slope  from 
eroding. There was discussion of this matter.  He stated that J. Faulise of Boundaries will follow up on this matter.  C. Kinnie 
asked M. Tristany to speak to J. Faulise to keep up on this matter.  
 
M. Tristany stated that he received an application from American Industries, but that it was not completed properly and he 
returned it to them with instructions.  He has not received the application back.  
 
C. Kinnie asked D. Szall to have the Aquifer Protection Agency minutes separate from the Inland Wetlands Minutes.  D. Szall 
will take care of this matter. There will be copies of the APA minutes on the website as well. 
 

4. Adjournment 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn.   
MOTION: R. Parrette moved to adjourn.  G. Serdechny seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  The meeting adjourned at 
8:58 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


